INTELSAT

Envision. Connect. Transform.

October 20, 2016

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Application of Intelsat License LLC to Modify Authorization for Intelsat 29e (S2913)
File No. SAT-MOD-20160916-00091

Dear Ms. Dortch:

At the request of the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC” or “Commission”) staff, Intelsat
License LLC (“Intelsat™) herein supplements its Application to Modify Authorization for Intelsat 29e
(S2913) to clarify that the spacecraft’s command channels with center frequencies from 5850.5 MHz to
5853.0 MHz and 6422.0 MHz to 6424.5 MHz are selectable via ground command in 100 kHz steps.

In addition, Intelsat is correcting a typographical error in Table 2: Requested Modified Command
Channels from Schedule S, Table S9. The correct table should read:

S9. Space Station Channels
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Please direct any questions regarding this supplement to the undersigned at (703) 559-6949.

Respectfully submitted,

Regulatory Counsel
Intelsat Corporation

s Kathryn Medley
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